
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  CHIEF CLERK LIZ ROLANDO 

FROM:  ASHLEY RENKOR 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC UTILITY ROM MINUTES: 09/15/2021  

DATE:  10/8/21 

CC:  C&C ASSISTANTS 

Please make the following amendments to the September 15, 2021 Public Utilities Regular Open Meeting 
Minutes:  
 

1. Page 1, line 13 – after “Commissioner” add “(via Springfield Office)” 

2. Page 1, line 15 – after “Commissioner” add “(via Springfield Office)” 

3. Page 3, line 10 - replace “certificate” with “certificates” 

4. Page 5, line 14 – replace “correction” with “corrections” 

5. Page 5, line 22 – replace “commission, consent,” with “commission consent” 

6. Page 6, line 4 – replace “requirements, Sec. 7-102” with “requirements of Section 7-102” 

7. Page 7, line 4  - replace “concerned” with “concern” 

8. Page 7, line 10 – replace “has” with “have” 

9. Page 8, line 9 – replace “Wireless’” with “Wireless’s” 

10. Page 8, line 12 – replace “cancellations” with “cancellation” 

11. Page 9, line 22 – replace “Judge Teague-Kingsley” with “Judge Teague Kingsley”  

12. Page 10, line 3 – replace “Judge Teague-Kingsley” with “Judge Teague Kingsley” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


